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Licensing Department, 

EPA Headquarters, 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

Co. Wexford. 
I 

Rathdr inagh, 

Beauparc, 

Navan, 

Co. Meath 

8* November 20 1 1. 

Waste Licence Review No. WO140-04 

Operator - Nurendale Ltd, Beauparc Business Park, Navan, Co. Meath 

I Ref: Petition. 

To Whom it Concerns. a 

I wish to remove my name Erom the petition submitted by the lead petitioner *% Mr. Richard Hunter 

on the 24' October 201 1 in relation to the facility in Beauparc Business Park, Navan, Co. Meath. 

At the time of signing the petition, I was not fully aware of the extent of the petition and the 

details of the licence review. 

Therefore I wish to confirm that I have no objection to this development. 

Kind Regards 

A 

I Anna Tully. 
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